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Toronto, Ontario M5H 2N2 councillor_rae@toronto.ca

February 8, 2010

Councillor Pam McConnell, Chair
Toronto East York Community Council
100 Queen St. W.

Toronto, ON

M5H 2N2

Dear Councillor:

Re: 17 Dundonald St.

I am requesting that the attached item be added to the TEYCC agenda for
February 9™ with the following recommendation:

Direct the Manager of Heritage Preservation Services o assess the building
Jocated at 17 Dundonald St. and report to the April 30" meeting of the Toronto
Preservation Board on whether the building is worthy of listing on the City’s
inventory of Heritage properties.

I remain,

Kyle Rae
City Councillor
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January 29, 2010

Scott Barrett

Senior Preservation Co-ordinator
Heritage Preservation Services
Toronto City Hall

100 Queen St. W.

Toronto, ON

M5H 2N2

Dear Scott,
Re: 17 Dundonald St.

I am writing to request that Heritage Preservation Services assess the heritage
merits of the building located at 17 Dundonald St. The building is reflective of
when modernism arrived in culturally conservative Toronto in the 1950s and 60s.
With its detailed geometry, lack of ornament, and glass-and-concrete facade, the
structure is a fantastic example of mid-century modernism.

As such, I would like HPS to determine whether the building merits being listed
on the City’s heritage inventory.

I also request that the assessment be completed prior to the May meeting of the
Heritage Preservation Board.

I remain,

Kyle Rae
City Councillor



